FILED 7/6/2021
DOCUMENT NO. 07475-2021

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 12:31 PM

To: Margarita Yglesias De Ayala

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20210118-TA

Thank you for the confirmation, Margarita. Per your request below, the docket title has been
updated.

From: Margarita Yglesias De Ayala <MYGLESIA@ psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 11:23 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: RE: Docket No. 20210118-TA

Thank you Dorothy.
Yes, please include the “-FL” in the name in the docket title.

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 11:19 AM

To: Margarita Yglesias De Ayala <MYGLESIA@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20210118-TA

Good morning, Margarita,

I will update the docket title per your request below. I note that the company name does not match
the name shown in MCD though (TA085). Should “-FL” remain in the name in the docket title?

From: Margarita Yglesias De Ayala <MYGLESIA@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2021 10:53 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Docket No. 20210118-TA

Good morning Dorothy,

Could you please change the title of Docket No. 20210118-TA

From:

Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by Number Pooling Administrator for the Coral Springs rate center,
by Telecommunications of America, LLC - FL.

To:

Petition for expedited review of NXX-X code denial by Number Pooling Administrator for the Coral Springs rate center,
by Teleport Communications America, LLC-FL.

Thank you!



Margarita Yglcsias de Agala Public Utility Analyst

Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 82399-0850

(850) 413-6594

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications
to or from state employees are public records obtainable by the public upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.





